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Fothergill, Anne

From: . Kurtis Miller [kmiller @ thewaterworksinc.com] W\ /g .

Sent: : Thursday, September 02, 2010 12:06 PM

To: Fothergill, Anne ~ \M W\M
Subject: . RE: 17214 Dr Bird Rd | | freg ! 7

Hi Anne,

To clarify the cable runs to a transformer which will be located on the edge of the island. The transformer also
sits outside the drip line of the tree. Then the cable runs next to house and then across parking lot to Carriage
house corner. '
Call 301-351-1104

Kurtis

From: Fothergill, Anne [mailto:Anne.Fothergill@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 9:45 AM

To: Kurtis Miller

Subject: RE: 17214 Dr Bird Rd

According to the Pepco plan, the conduit goes right under that stone tree island. The tree is not shown on this plan. |
will call you later to discuss. Anne

From: Kurtis Miller [mailto:kmiller@thewaterworksinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 9:35 AM

To: Fothergill, Anne

Subject: RE: 17214 Dr Bird Rd

Hi Anne, .

No impact from Pepco.

The tree expert reviewed the Pepco plans and said no conflict with any trees. The cable runs will be outside
the drip edge of this tree.

Kurtis

From: Fothergill, Anne [mailto:Anne.Fothergill@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 9:01 AM .
To: Kurtis Miller

Subject: RE: 17214 Dr Bird Rd

It looks like your three trees will qualify for the dead/dying tree waiver but we have concerns about Pepco going through
that tree island near your parking area. | can't talk today, under a deadline but maybe we can talk about that

tomorrow. Or you can email and explain how the Pepco plan and the tree island work and how it impacts the tree
{attached).

thanks, Anne

From: Kurtis Miller [mailto:kmiller@thewaterworksinc.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:03 PM

To: Fothergill, Anne

Subject: RE: 17214 Dr Bird Rd

Hi Anne,




Hope your vacation was fun! | gave everything to Josh. Josh said he would give it to Kevin. Please ask Josh in
your office for the Pepco plan and site plans | gave to him. As far as new pictures of the dead trees | will take
them as soon as | find a camera.

Thanks, L

Kurtis

From: Fothergill, Anne [mailto:Anne.Fothergill@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:29 PM

To: Kurtis Miller

Cc: Manarolla, Kevin

. Subject: RE: 17214 Dr Bird Rd

Hi, We received your fax with the arborist’s report recommending that you remove the weak Norway maple and two
dead American-elms. However, we have not seen the “Pepco plan” that you refer to in the fax. We do need to see
where Pepco is proposing to run lines underground in relation to the house, trees, outbuildings and other site features.
Please email or fax that and we will review it and get back to you. Also, if possible, please email photos of the three
trees you want to remove. '

thanks, Anne R

From: Fothergill, Anne -

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 10:40 AM
To: 'Kurtis Miller'

Cc: Manarolia,-Kevin

Subject: 17214 Dr Bird Rd

Kurtis,
| wanted to let Kevin know what we talked about yesterday, so here is a quick summary.

If you have trees on your property that have been determined to be dead or dying by a licensed arborist, they may
qualify for a tree removal waiver from our office stating that you don’t need an approved Historic Area Work Permit for
the tree removal. You will need to provide the information to Kevin {copied here) and he can review it.

‘Additionally, you will be providing our office with a site plan that shows Pepco’s plan to run lines underground and the
house, trees, outbuildings and other site features. Please send this to Kevin and copy me.

You will not proceed with any excavation or tree removal until you have heard from our office. | will be away until
August 30 but if you have questions before then you can contact Kevin or Scott Whipple for assistance.

thanks,
Anne

Anne Fothergill

Planner Coordinator

Urban Design | Historic Preservation Section
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
301-563-3400 phone | 301-563-3412 fax
http://www.montgomeryplanning.org/historic

Office Location:

1400 Spring Street, Suite 500 W

Silver Spring, MD 20910




| Fothergill, Anne

From: Fothergill, Anne

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:29 PM
To: '‘Kurtis Miller'

Cc: Manarolla, Kevin

Subject: RE: 17214 Dr Bird Rd
Attachments: image001.gif

Hi, We received your fax with the arborist’s réport recommending that you remove the weak Norway maple and two
dead American elms. However, we have not seen the “Pepco plan” that you refer to in the fax. We do need to see
where Pepco is proposing to run lines underground in relation to the house, trees, outbuildings and other site features.
Please email or fax that and we will review it and get back to you. Also, if possible, please email photos of the three
trees you want to remove.

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

Additionally, you will be providing our office with a site plan that shows Pepco’s plan to run lines underground and the
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

Silver Spring, MD 20910 -

Mailing Address:

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, MD 20910
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Fax 1lof3

Date 08-27-10 - Fax 301-563-3412

To: Anne Fothergill & Kevin Manarolla
Office of: Preservation Division

Subject: Trees and power cable :
Documents presented on page 2 & 3 by Shawn Siefers, an ISA
Board Certified Master Arborist ¥MA4352B
MD Tree Expert #866

Request: Your approval to remove all dead trees and
_run power line as designated on Pepco plan.

From: Kurtis Miller
Owner of 17214 Dr Bird Rd
Sandy Spring MD. 20860

Please note the two elm trees in front of house are very
dangerous to the building and neighbor. Wind storms
could bring them down. Please do not delay in response.
Thank you in advance,

301-351-1104 Fax 301-560-2637
Pages 3
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8000 Qucenair Drive, Gaithersburg, MD 20879
(301) 444-9041 Fax: (301) 444-9049

www .thecarcofirces.com
thecareoftrees. -
' PROPOSAL: , August 23, 2010
Kurtis Miller
17214 Doctor Bird Rd
Sandy Spring, Md 20860

ﬂnnkyu;fwghhgmeﬂnoppomﬂymrevkwmetkbwiaIMnlneédsatywrmty.

3.

RECOMMENDATIONS

NorwayMaple,z“"h’eeasyoudﬁveupthe&ivmgy;l_temqveﬂ;istreemmpletdy,fhshmesmmpat
grade Jevet and remove wood, brush and debris. Ghismiss!mg;!dlymkandshouﬂbemwedﬁ

Remove the two (2) dead American Elms located in the front of the house. Flush the stumps to grade
and remove all wood and debris. .

Tulip Poplar located along the right side of the home; Crown clean the canopy of significant deadwood
and lightly thin canopy to reduce wind styess. Remove afl debris. Inspect alt cables.

Red Maple located in the rear; Crown thin to reduce wind stress. Remove all debris.

Cost $1,505.00

Perform a Tree Risk Assessment on the lavgeTuipPophrlocatedalm:gﬁ:e left side of the home.
Report findings.
Cost: $ 675.00
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8000 Queenair Drive, Gaithersburg, MD 20879
(301) 444-9041 Fax: (301) 444-9049
www. thecarcofirees.com

thecareoftrees.

6. Grind out the stumps from the two removed American Elms and Norway Mapfe, backfill the hote with
the grindings.
. Cost § Boo.00
7. Additional Consulting Charge.
Cost $ 125.00 per hour

Shawn Siefers

Board Certified Master Arborist MA-43528, Marpland Tree Bxpert # 886
Licensed Maryland Pesticide Applicator 2531647579

ssiefers@thecareofreescom -
To ensure timely service, please sign and reqwrn conuract copy; keep dient copy for your records.

Signature Print Name__ Dan_ /__ 4

you make a notation instructing us otherwise.

To ensure timety service, please sign and mmoonmmmheepdiemoopyforyourrecords
BWdepositrequiledlponm .
Weawmmmmmm-ewmyandmwe»w. You are authorized to do the
work as specified All deletions have been noted. Iamhmﬁarwimx\dagreetod\emandcomﬁdmoothemside
Toenmretimdyservim.plmesimam retum contract copy: keep dient copy for your records,

By Date: _

To assist in your payment we accept: DISCOVER, MASTERCARD, VISA, AMERICAN EXPRESS

A Cardholder Signature: : Date _J J
Account # Expiration Date J___. $ Amount

Aﬁumdﬁngmsig-edaumwinﬁommwlmﬁfypuaminimwnofﬁ:reedaninadmofscﬁedulhguﬂmv
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT
Address: 17214 Doctor Bird Road, Sandy Spring Meeting Date: 6/9/10
Resource: Master Plan Site #23/120 Report Date: 6/2/10
Thomas Moore House
Applicant: Michelle Bernstein Trust _ Public Notice: 5/30/10
(Kurtis Miller, Agent)
Review: HAWP b Tax Credit: None
Case Number: 23/120-10A Staff: Anne Fothergill
Proposal: Fencing installation and driveway alterations
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending that the HPC approve the HAWP application with the following conditions:

1. The applicants will work with an arborist to create a tree protection plan that will be submitted to
staff; tree protection measures will be in place prior to the start of the fencing and driveway work

% Picket fencing is not approved; the applicants will submit to staff a design for three or four board
or split rail wood fencing before installation r%(' CLV

3. The driveway area behind the house will be all one material—asphalt, pavers, or gravel; the W G
applicants will provide a revised site plan to staff for final approval 7@’7 C ré

4. The applicants will reconstruct the stone wall around the tree island

5. If applicable, the applicants w1|l apply for retroactive approyal for any previous tree rem vgl
- . No @ %3[@/‘ ;P e? e W‘ﬁfeol {} Mf@z/\@
ION (excerpted from Pl

PROPERTY D

Places in the Past) (4 éé N
23/120 Thomas Moore House (1885) \'{ W ”ﬁ\ WM Mpa
o Wi (8 LL A 29

The Thomas L. Moore House is an elegantly desngned Vlctonan-era villa that enjoys a commanding view
of the still rural landscape. On the occasion of his marriage, Thomas L. Moore acquired a tract of land
from his father and built this spacious house in 1885. Set upon a stone foundation and having a T-shaped
footprint, the house has a cross gable roof with jerkin-head ends and brick corbeled chimneys. Victorian-
era influence is seen in its projecting bays, dormer windows, wrap-around porch, vertical 2/2 sash
windows, and scroll-sawn porch brackets. The house retains exquisite interior detailing and has a high
degree of integrity.

PROPOSAL

The applicants are proposing to install 4’ tall open picket wood fencing in front of the property along the
shared driveway connecting to 6’ tall wood privacy fencing starting at the rear plane of the house and
going behind the existing barn, carriage house, and other outbuildings. The two proposed fencing types
are in Circle 1/ and a site plan showing the fencing locations is in Circle JO .

@
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They are also proposing some gravel installation over the existing asphalt parking area and paver
installation around the tree and stone wall behind the house. See site plan and paver specifications in
Circles O + |2 . Part of the driveway proposal is retroactive and the applicants received a Notice
of Violation for doing the work without an approved HAWP (see Circle __ 20O ).

When this application was submittcd previously (but postponed before it came to the HPC), neighbors
wrote in letters about the proposed changes (see Circles _%6 - 3‘? ).

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES

When reviewing alterations and new construction to a Master Plan site several documents are to be
utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These documents include
Montgomery County Code Chapter 244 (Chapter 24A4) and the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for
Rehabilitation (Standards). The pertinent information in these documents is outlined below.

Montgomery County Code; Chapter 24A-8:

(@ The commission shall instruct the director to deny a.permit if it finds, based on-the-evidence and- -
information presented to or before the commission that the alteration for which the permit is
sought would be inappropriate, inconsistent with or detrimental to the preservation, enhancement
or ultimate protection of the historic site: or. hlstonc resource within an historic district, and to the
purposes of this chapter.

(b) The commission shall instruct the director to issue a permit, or issue a permit subject to such
conditions as are found to be necessary to insure conformity with the purposes and requirements
of this chapter, if it finds that:

(1) The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of an historic site or historic

resource within an historic district; or

(2) The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological,

architectural or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic

resource is located and would not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of

this chapter; or

(3) The proposal would enhance or aid in the protection, preservation and public or private

utilization of the historic site or historic resource located within an historic district-in a manner

compatible with the historical, archeological, architectural or cultural value of the historic site or
~ historic district in which an historic resource is located; or

(4) The proposal is necessary in order that unsafe conditions or health hazards be remedied; or

(5) The proposal is necessary in order that the owner of the subject property not be deprived of

reasonable use of the property or suffer undue hardship; or

(6) In balancing the interests of the public in preserving the historic site or historic resource

located within an historic district, with the interests of the public from the use and benefit of the

alternative proposal, the general public welfarg is better served by granting the permit.

(c) Itis not the intent of this chapter to lifp.it _p‘eyg;ggnstruction, alteration or repairs to any one

- period or architectural style. PR

(d) In the case of an application for work on an hlStOl’IC resource located within an historic district,
the commission shall be lenient in its judgment of plans for structures of little historical or deS|gn
significance or for plans involving new construction, unless such plans would seriously impair the
historic or architectural value of surrounding historic resources or would impair the character of
the historic district. (Ord. No. 9-4, § 1; Ord. No. 11-59.)

Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation:

Standard # 2: The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of
historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

@.




Standard #9: New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will-not destroy
historic materials, features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work
shall be differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features,
size, scale and proportion, and massing to protect the integrity of the property and its environment.

STAFF DISCUSSION . vieo

The Design Guidelines for Historic Sites and DistFicts'ix ;qutgamery County, Maryland state:

11.0 DRIVEWAYS

When parking was originally introduced to most historic areas, it was an ancillary use and . was
located to the rear of a site. This tradition should be continued, and in all cases, the visual impacts
of parking - which includes driveways, garages, and garage doors - should be minimized.

Design Objective Historic driveways should be preserved.
11.1 Preserve a historic driveway where it exists.
* The orientation of a driveway on a site should be preserved.

* The original driveway design should be preserved. For example, if the driveway has two paved
driving strips with turf between the strips, when replacement is needed, a new driveway should
take this design.

* The design and layout of bricks or pavers should be preserved.

+ Original materials should be preserved and repaired when possible.

11.2 Replacement materials should be compatible with the original.

« For example, bricks reelacing damaged ones should have similar colors and dimensions.
New driveways should have compatible matenals and a minimal square footage.

11.3 Use paving materials that will mmlmlze a dnv' : ay s 1mpact

* Decomposed granite, pea gravel, exposed aggregate concrete gravel or chip and seal are
appropriate paving matenals

» Consider installing two paved strips with turf between them mstead of a single, wide paved
surface.

+ Large areas of paving are inappropriate.
+ Plain asphait or black top is diécouraged.

» Use materials that are pervious to water to minimize rain water runoff into the street or onto
adjacent properties.

11.4 Locate new driveways such that they will minimize the impact on the historic resource, its
environmental setting, and the streetscape. .

» New driveways should be sited to the side or rear of the primary structure.

+ Installing new driveways in front of historic resources, such as a semi-circular drive, is generally
inappropriate.

12.0 FENCES & SITE WALLS

Fences and site walls may be appropriate for. historic properties. A fence should have a relatively
transparent character to allow views into yards, while a site wall should be low in height and step
to follow a site’s topography. Both fences and'sitd Walisshould maintain the visual character of




the historic setting. Where historic fences and site walls survive, they should be preserved. The
height and design of a replacement fence or wall should be in character with those used
traditionally. A new fence or site wall may be appropriate, but it is important that it relate to the
principal structure on the lot.

Design Objective A fence, gate or site wall should be in character with those used traditionally
and relate to the principal structure on a lot.

. 12.1 Preserve original fences, gates and site walls.

» Replace only those portions that are deteriorated. Any replacement matenals should match the
original in color, texture, size and finish.

* It is recommended that a hlstonc wood fence or gate should be protected against the weather
with paint or stain.

« Where no fence exists, keeping the yard open may be the best approach for a front yard.

12.2 Where a new fence, gate or site wall is’ needed it should be similar in character to those seen
historically.

“Anew fence or site wall that deﬁnes a front yard(or a side yard on a corner lot is usually low to
the ground.

* A new fence or gate should be “transparent” in nature, such as picket.
» Solid privacy fences, forward of the rear plane of a house, are discouraged.

» The design and materials of a new fence, gate or snte wall should be similar to those used
historically.

* Chain link, plastic, fiberglass, rebar, plywood and mesh “construction” fences are inappropriate.

12.3 Front and side yard fences, gates, and site walls in front of the rear plane of the building
should be no greater than 4’ in height.

12.4 Side and rear yard fences, gates, and site walls behind the rear plane of the building should be
no greater than 6°6” in height.

- Consider a gradual increase in fence height from the front side yard to rear side yard.
12.5 A side yard fence should be set back from the primary facade of a house.

» Two types of side yard fences were seen traditionally: a fence that extends between two houses -
and a fence that runs between two houses.

» A side yard fence should be set back to prowde the hlStO!‘lC sense of open space between homes.

ol

« Consider staggering the fence boards on either side-of the fence rail, or using lattice on the upper
portions of the fence, to give a semi- transparent quallty to the fence.

12.6 A combination of fencing and screening vegetatlon may be appropriate
.+ Painting or staining a wood fence or gate is recommended.

+ Landscaping should be integrated with the design of the fence.

Staff asked the applicants to provide a more detailed site plan showing all the existing outbuildings since
at least two are not shown on the one that was submitted (see Circles /O + 2| ) as well as the location
of the adjacent houses, but at the time of the staff report the applicant had not yet provided that
information. There appear to be two outbuildings that are no longer extant that appear in 2006 aerial
photos and there is at least one tree that has been cut down (see Circle |G/ 32 ). As far as staff is aware

©
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the applicants did not apply for HPC approval of those removals. The house is unoccupied and appears
to be deteriorating.

S
The applicants have added gravel to an existing, asph&i& driveway/parking area behind the house, which is
being reviewed retroactively. It would seem more appropriate to either change the driveway or parking
area to all gravel or repave the cracked and rutted area with asphalt to match the existing conditions (no
HPC approval required). The applicants are also proposing a third material for this part of the
driveway/parking area, which are the proposed pavers around the circular tree island. Because this area is
located behind the historic house, there is a little more flexibility on which material is used, but staff
recommends that the applicant revise the parking area plan to show one consistent material. The
applicant does not show in the application anything about the stone wall around the tree where they are
proposing to install the pavers but that wall has clearly been damaged and will need to be rebuilt with the

stone (see Circle 30-32 ).

While low, open, wood fencing in front of the house along the driveway would not detract from the site
and setting, staff reccommends that the fencing be either 3 or 4 board as seen on adjacent properties (see
Circles 33-35) or split rail wood fencing to be more compatible. The privacy fencing at the rear of the
property is located behind the historic house and will not adversely impact the historic house or setting.

There are a number of large trees on the property and staff recommends that the applicants work with an
arborist on a tree protection plan before doing any more site work. Tree protection measures must be in
place prior to any future driveway or fencing installations.

The applicants have recently been to court and there is:a pending abatement order to “cease using the
residentially zoned property as business use with qwlgplg} gmployees that do not reside at the residence.”
While the use of a property is not within the HPC:s puryigw, staff would recommend that the apphcants
clarify whether they will need the fencing and/or driveway changes if they will no longer be using the
property and buildings for the same purpose.

Overall, the fencing and driveway changes are in keeping with the guidelines but there are a number of
recommended conditions in order to make this an approvable application. In the future, the applicants
and any tenants will need to apply to the HPC for approval of any exterior changes to the house or the

property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve this HAWP application with five conditions as being
consistent with Chapter 24A-8(b)(1) & (2);

and with the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation;

and with the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings, if
applicable, to Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to
submission for the Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits;

and with the general condition that the appllcant shaanotlfy the Historic Preservation Staff if they
propose to make any alterations to the approved plang nce the work is completed the applicant will
contact the staff person assigned to this apphcatnon ar, 30]-‘»563 3400 or anne.fothergilli@mncppc-mc.org
to schedule a follow-up site visit.

©
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Fothergill, Anne |

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Anne - On behalf of the Michelle

Bird Road.

Bradley B‘ernstein, Trustee
Michelle Bernstein Trust

bradbernmd@aol.com

Wednesday, April 28, 2010 10:39 AM
Fothergill, Anne
kmiller@thewaterworksinc.com
17214 Dr. Bird Road

‘Bernstein Trust, we approve of the application submitted by Kurtis Miller for 17214 Dr.
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! Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation 30 Back
| MONTGOMERY COUNTY ‘/iew Map
" Real Property Data Search (2007 vw5.1d) ‘law Search
Account 1dentifier: District - 08 Account Number - 03426525
| ] Owner Information 1
Owner Name: HEPFER, KENNETH C & CHERYL L Use: RESIDENTIAL
Prindpal Residence: NO
Mailing Address: 203 OAK KNOLL DR Deed Reference: 1)
ROCKVILLE MD 20850-4706 2)
| Location & Structure Information |
Premises Address Legal Description
17216 DOCTOR BIRD RD NORWOOD OYERLOOK
SANDY SPRING 20860-1205
Map Grid Parcel Sub District Subdivision Section Block Lot Assessment Area Plat No: 22684
JT21 501 20 3 Plat Ref:
: Town
Spedal Tax Areas Ad Valorem
Tax Class 42 -
"Primary Structure Built Endosed Area Property Land Area County Use
0000 2.00 AC 910
Stories Basement Type Exterior
| Value Information 1
Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments
’ As Of As Of As Of
01/01/2009 07/01/2009 07/01/2010
Land 396,000 .396,000
Improvements: 0 0
Total: 396,000 396,000 396,000 396,000
Preferential Land: o . 0 0 0
L Transfer Information . ]
Seller: MACKLIN, JOHN H & EFFEE S Date: 03/22/2005 Price: $550,000
Type: UNIMPROVED ARMS-LENGTH Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: HOOPER, JAMES L & MARTHA E Date: 10/03/2003 Price: $475,000
Type: IMPROVED ARMS-LENGTH Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: o Deed1: Deed2:
| . Exemption Information B
Partial Exempt Assessments Class 07/01/2009 07/01/201Q
County 000 0 0 )
State 000 0 0
Municipal 000 0 0

Tax Exempt: NO

Exempt Class:

lof 1

Spedal Tax Recapture:
* NONE *

G

1/11/2010 1:37 PI
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Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation . 30 3ack
I MONTGOMERY COUNTY ’ /iew Map
4 Real Property Data Search (2007 vwS.1d) ‘aw Search
Acocount Identifier: District - 08 Account Number - 03426503
|- Owner Information |
Owner Name: GEROLD, JOHN T & ANDREA S Use: ~— - RESIDENTIAL
Principal Residence: YES
Mailing Address: 17212 DOCTOR BIRD RD Deed Reference: 1)
SANDY SPRING MD 20860-1205 2)
| Location & Structure Information 1
Premises Address Legal Description
17212 DOCTOR BIRD RD NORWOOD OVERLOOK
SANDY SPRING 20860-1205 ’
Map Grid Parcel Sub District Subdivision Section Block Lot Assessment Area Plat No: 22684
721 501 18 3 Plat Ref:
Town
Spedal Tax Areas Ad Valorem
Tax Class 42
Primary Structure Built Enddsed Area Property Land Area County Use
2006 8,287 SF 3.34 AC 111
Stories Basement Type Exterior
2 YES STANDARD UNIT FRAME
| Value Information ' j 1
Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments
- As Of . As Of As Of
01/01/2009 07/01/2009 07/01/2010
Land 408,060 420,120
Improvements: 1,261,290 1,477,930
. Total: 1,669,350 1,898,050 1,745,583 1,821,816
Preferential Land: 0 0 4] 0
{ Transfer Information 1
Seller: HOOPER, JAMES L & MARTHA E Date: 10/03/2003 Price: $450,000
Type: IMPROVED ARMS-LENGTH Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
[ Exemption Information |
Partial Exempt Assessments Class 07/01/2009 07/01/2010
County 000 0 0
State 000 0 0
Municipal 000 0 0

Tax Exempt: NO

Exempt Class: * NONE *

1 of 1

Speqlgl Tax Recapture:

il

1/11/2010 1:36 P!
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WOOD PICKET FENCE

LOT 16
92,219 SF
2117 AC

LOT 19
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> NEW PAVER ORVE : \ PICKET FENCE
AROUND TREE ISLAND N
5
/ 2
/ EXTENT OF 4'~0" HIGH O s
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JOB NOTES

3.3432 AC ‘

LoT 18 /
145,630 SF

PROPERTY OWNER: MICHELE BERNSTEIN TRUST
PROPERTY OWNER ADORESS: 17214 DOCTOR BRO RO
SANDY SPRING, MD 20860
HOME PHORE: 301-351=1104
QFFICE PHOKE: 301-586-5048
CELL PHOVE:
LOT NUMBIR: 19
SUBDMISION NASE: NORWGOD ESTATES
MAP: JT21
SUDMSION: 501
TAX ACCOUNT NUMBER: 03426514

ELECTION DISTRICT: 8
ZONING:
UTIWMES: PRIVATE WELL & SEPTIC

4 156,320 SF
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Green Slate

3rownstone

EP Henry Pavers are made
{rom natyral materials.
Variations in shade can

ze expected. Because
pnotegraphic repraductions
<annat precisely convey

the feel and color of the
actual product, we urge
you to make final selection

from current preduct

samples.

Tennyson Sizes:

1270427 x 3 58" thiek,  18"x18" x 1 558" thick,
12°x18" x 1 58" thick,  187x24" x 1 5/8” thick,
12x24" x 1 578" theeh,  247x24" x 1 58" thick

NEW Copings

" i5 112

23 1427

134

15 1127

o] vonS Te : Broy : R widh Circle
> . Cubing Information
Seaie Tread!Ca (T A R (0 23"x24°
P SF PER PIECEA# AR 10 'SHPER PIECERMAMITY (SF.RERPIECEMSR 2N, SFPERPIECE R 225 SF PER PIECENSMAT0 SF.PER PIECE 4%, 4 4.0

SF PER CUBE 88 SF PER CUBE 132 SF PER CUBE 176 SF PER CUBE 99 SF PER CUBE 132 SF PER CUBE 176

L85 PER SRS ‘(S RERSCMMENNT:) (BSRERSCENGRT) (og PEr SEIRTRINRTTS TBSER SHRMISRWE, ToSPERS) B

LBS PER CUBE 1370 LBSPEACUBE 2,030 LBSPERCUBE 2690 LBSPER CUBE 1.535 LBSPERCUBE 2030 LBSPERCUBE 2690
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2008 Digital Orthophoto Images
[Click on photo to enlarge]

[

.

Current View - 640 x 480 pixels @ 100% zoom

Set the zoom and size then click an area on the image.

Zoomto {100 % Size | 640 x 480 (pixels)

Java Viewer | HTML Viewer | Help

Note: Photo taken in March 2008.

Close | Print

Digital

\Mre.SID Image Server by Lizard Tech.
rthophotos
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

Rockville, Maryland 20850-4166

255 Rockyville Pike, 2% Floor ‘. » NOTI CE OF VIOLATION

FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND the undersigné‘d iséuer, being duly authorized, states that:

On, /7 //o ) the recipient of this NOTICE, /(EUUETH A MAX - TRUSTEE

Bate . Recipients Name

who represents the permittee/defendant, MICHE 11 E RERAISTEZN TRUST

Permittee’'s Name

is notified that a violation of Montgomery County Code, Section: Q 1’{ A

exists at: | 721 ‘-/ 30&'7‘5/3 'Bl—éeb LD

Location Case #

= violation is described as: /4/7‘?/’4? S2Bv) O f S A/S‘fvﬂc Droner‘/\/ Wi Tﬁzoa:f

The following corrective action(s) must be performed immediately as directed, Obtai)  « HZST7ORT AL

ALEA ot PERMIT before altering any I'1>o-/"“/'70'n o+ the.

éal)te(;t ‘Pﬁ&n&r‘/‘/ /ﬂo’/ac/zaq /j/‘Lufi% Lt/
< / J /

See attached Inspection Report(s) for additional violations and/or required corrective actions.
O An inspection fee of $ ﬁgﬁ"l '_is required in addition to any application fee(s).
ﬂ! P ‘
Compiiance Time: Mé Re-inspection Date(s): Permit Number: Code/Edition:

Failure to comply with this notice will result in the issuance of one or more $500.00 civil citations.

O A STOP WORK ORDER is also issued this date at the above referenced project. All construction activities on

is required to resume construction.

these premises must cease immediately. Only those activities required to correct violations may continue. Permission

issuep BY: VALK K nioRAN WM‘A//W/)«_. e, _//o

Printed Name Z Signature 7 " foate /-
Phone No. R0/- B3 T7O-3¢.5_3
‘RECEIVED BY:
: Printed Name Signature Date
Phone No. Sent by Registered Mail/Return Receipt On:

RECII-’IENT’S SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION

This Notice may be appealed to the Montgomery County Board of Appeals within 30 days of the issue date. The Board of

Appeals is located in the Council Office Buiiding, 100 Maryland Ave., Room 217, Rockwlle MD 20850,
telephone (240) 777-6600.
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17218 Doctor Bird Rd
Sandy Spring, MD 20860
February 24, 2010 :

Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission

8787 Georgia Ave
Silver Spring, MD 20910

Dear Sirs andfor Madams:

My husband and | are owners of 17218 Doctor Bird Rd. We are writing to express our opposition
to the proposed fence by the owner of 17214 Doctor Bird Rd. -

NomevedookisaoomnwﬁtyofSnavtmumandmebvdyandhmmomas Moore
nouse. My husband and | fel in love with the area because of its beauty, open rural feel, and
charm_of.living_next door to a Historic house. :

Our house overtcoks the Northeast side of the Historic House. We have naticed activity invoiving
a number of construction vehicles going in and out of that house since we moved in July 2008.
When one of these vehicles from time to fime drives through the grass, onto my property, then
down my driveway at night, my 80-year old mother-in-aw (who lives with us) gets very nervous. |
am atso bothered that some of the machinery s not neatly all stored in the two trailers behind the
home. Some of it lays oulside wrapped in blue tarp, which is a major eyesore.

industrial machinery issues aside, the main reason for our letter is that a stockade fence would
take away the classic, three-dimensional Victorian charm of the Thomas Moore house property.
Secondly, putting up a fence will clash with the existing structures and natural landscape. ' Lastly,
the fence will bring down the overall seamiess and open community feeling of the Narwood
Overlook cammunity. In tayman’s terms, it would look like a miniHumberyard hedged in the
middle of a beautiful and historic community.

We strongly discourage you to approve the fence.

| ;O ubs—"l;ru\(j .

7:d NRCSNICLAS . Buoun iKien de7:cnni b7 aed
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The Montgomery County Historic
Preservation Commission

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Dear Sirs and/or Madams:

This letter documents our oppasition to the proposed plans submitted by Kurtis Miller for fencing
installation at 17214 Doctor Bird Road, Sandy Spring, MD, or the Thomas Moore House. We are the
owners of 17212 Doctor Bird Road, the home adjacent to 17214.

From our understanding, The Montgomery County Historical Society is “dedicated to preserving,
collecting and interpreting the rich history of Montgomery County”, and “recognizes the vital role of
history as the cultural and social fabric of a community”. We would like to bring to your attention the
severe deterioration of that Historical Home. We have been residents of 17212 Doctor Bird Road since
August 2006. In the 3-%; years that we have lived here, there has been absolutely no upkeep on this
home.

Further, Kurtis Miller has been operating his landscaping company, Water Works, and other businesses
for approximately last two years out of this Historical Guest House. This has turned this residential
property into a commercial property. with a flow of 8 to |2 trucks, 3 trailers, various equipment such as
backhoes, bobcats, snow plows, and a muitiple number of workers. This situation has accelerated the
deterioration of the main house and stonewalls. The Historical Home has become a storage area for
construction materials. Except for the business’ operations out of the “guest house” behind the main
home, all other buildings and structures are also deteriorating. The bamn’s roof is partially missing and
houses vultures. The shed also has a partially missing roof,

We believe a fence surrounding this home would further allow deterioration; this fence would allow

Kurtis and his workers to “hide” their illegally operating a commercial business from a residential home.

The fence would destroy the integrity of the Historic Home and neighborhood, something we
painstakingly dealt with when building our house, as well as the other homes.

On a personal note, we built our home in this cul-de-sac because of the property’s beauty and the history
it offered with the Historical Home, We also believed this to be a safe place to raise our family. We
have four children, 3 girls - ages 13, 10, 7, and one boy, age 4. As I am sure you can imagine, we did
not expect a commercial landscaping business to be run out of the Historic Home. We are very
concerned about the business’ employees having easy access to our children who enjoying playing with
their neighbors out in the court and in our front and back yard. Itis not acceptable that the Historical
Society would allow one of their sites to operate a business from it.

We truly hope that you take interest in preserving The Thomas Moore Home. A fence will clearly only
continue to exacerbate the deterioration of this home, and take away from the visual integrity and beauty
of the home. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sin ;

John and Andrea Gerold




17208 Doctor Bird Road

Sandy Spring, Maryland 20860
February S, 2010

" The Montgomery County Historic
Preservation Commission

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Dear Sirs:

The purpose of this letter is to formally register our oppaesition to the proposed plans
submitted by Kurtis Miller (John Krawczyk Agent) for fencing installation at 17214
Doctor Bird Road, Sandy Spring, Maryland. We are one of the owners of one of the 4
new homes that have been built on the 19 acre site.

Our opposition is based on the fact that the proposed fencing would substantially and
negatively impact the overall historic character of the development. The initially
approved plans for the development recognized the importance of preserving the
charactor of the Thormas Moore House by ensuring the visaal integrity of both the
Thomas Moore House and the related structures behind the house. Both the house and the
related structures combine to present the visual appurtenances and create the visual
setting for the house. The fence would obliterate visual access to both the history and

- architecture of the environment and culture of the period in which the house was buiit.

Further, the initial development plan was to minimize the foot print of each house and
require that each new house be situated in close proximity to each other so as to maintain
the visual appearance of open spaces that are unobstructed except for trees and green
space. Approval of this application would violate this intent.

The proposed fencing would severely undermine the intent of the initial plans, and further
shield the current unapproved use of the property for storing commercial vehicles,
equipment and other construction materials in violation of existing zoning regulations.

Both we and our neighbors have invested millions of dollars to help create and maititain
and enhance both the value and character of this development. And therefore; we ask that
the Commission deny the application that is before you today.

Sincerely, - . A

George C. McFartand
Homeowner




February 9, 2010

Montgomery County Historic
Preservation Commission
8787 Georgia Avenue

Sliver Spring, Marytand 20310

Re: Case Number 23/120-10A
To Whom It May Concem,

Beingtheownefofmeqfsevera!additiomlmidmﬂalhomesImdd&ecﬂyamndmmomaMmHousen
has come to my attention regardlngtheproposedappmlofasenwnberzymmmmbyHAWPand
subsequently thelr approval based on MomaomyCotmtyCodé;ChapmrzmwazZ).

Hm&mmbkawmdmmhmmmmmdegmm
instaﬂedatmehkﬁoﬂalhomesitebcamdatlmwmwhmwﬁwmwm
atmhwnasﬂnﬂwanmHoweMﬂ&MaﬂsPhnSi&Mlambaﬂm&bomﬁmm
MontgomeryCountvCode;SMonZ-M-s(a)'Thecmunksionshaﬂfmuuctme&rectwmdwapermﬁiﬂtﬂnds,

basedonﬂ!ﬂdmwmfmﬁonmwwmm'mmﬂmﬂwamuonhmlﬂn '

mlsmmmwmmmudmwmmewmﬁmmmnmmw
ulﬁmatemwcﬂondﬁ\ehmmwhmicmwmnanthmandtnthepurposaofthls
chapter.

:tasmrcherbeammsmpmm“aammmmmwvofmemwumdms
forRehahimaﬁoﬁ,360!!H(SweersStanda:d)"Apropenyshaﬂbeusedfwitshlstoﬁcpurpuseorbepm
inamuseﬁmmqmmhmmwmedeﬂnhtgdmsﬁsofmwﬂﬂngawitssiteand
envkmmmf;%ehkmmdmwofawomvsl\aﬂhemmat\dpWTberemovaiofh!sxmic
mateda!soralteraﬂonoffuh:mandspacesthatd‘aacterheapropertvshaﬂbeavoided’.

In confunction Historic Resources Preservation of Ordinance 94 pertaining to the appurtenances and
enﬁmmentalsetﬂnpd&ep’mpomﬂforswdadefmdng,bmbecauseitlsamaterhlnotcommonlyfoundin
ruralsettmpandbecauseofmeumntdthemtaialﬂmkusedmthevadofﬂﬂshistoﬂcresmmmﬁmms
changsdtatspedﬁmﬂylmpairmmnmgimegmyofmsremeeandltsenvironmermisetﬂngaspmofa
rural Iandmpe.Thenaturallandscapebeauseoﬂtsard\Mmlfabﬂcand design, contributed to the historic
'characterofthe‘rhomasMooreHmseslteasawhdelnamnnerthatthestodadefendngdosnot.

Theerectjonofmlsstod:adefenoewﬂlhaveatmeawMmmklmaamomroﬂemm
House but also to the adjacent residentfal homes and their families within this community.

Cordlally,
s

Sruce Wagner
17206 Doctor Bird Road
Sandy Spring, MD 20860
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

STAFF REPORT
Address: 17214 Doctor Bird Road, Sandy S;;ring'- ~ Meeting Date: 6/9/10
Resource: Master Plan Site #23/120 Report Date: 6/2/10
Thomas Moore House
Applicant: Michelle Bernstein Trust Public Notice: 5/30/10

(Kurtis Miller, Agent)

Tax Credit: None

Review: HAWP

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

2. Picket fencing is not approved; the applicants will submit to staff a design for three or four board
or split rail wood fencing before installation

3. The driveway area behind the house will be all one materlal—asphalt pavers, or gravel; the
applicants will provide a revised site plan to staff for final approval

4. The applicants will reconstruét the stone wall around the tree island

5. If applicable, the applicants will apply for retroactive approval for any previous tree removal

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (excerpted from Places in the Past)

23/120 Thomas Moore House (1885)

The Thomas L. Moore House is an elegantly deSIgned Victorian-era villa that enjoys a commanding view
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
The applicants are proposing to install 4’ tall open: picket wood fencing in front of the property along the
shared driveway connecting to 6” tall wood privacy fencing starting at the rear plane of the house and

gomg behind the existing barn, carriage house, and other outbuildings. The two proposed fencing types
are in Circle 11 | and a site plan showing the fencing locations is in Circle JO

‘. ' | @




They are also proposing some gravel installation over the existing asphalt parking area and paver
installation around the tree and stone wall behind the house. See site plan and paver specifications in
Circles JO + )2 . Partof the driveway proposal is retroactive and the applicants received a Notice
of Violation for doing the work without an approved HAWP (see Circle _ 20 ).

When this application was submitted previously (but postponed before it came to the HPC), neighbors
wrote in letters about the proposed changes (see Circles 36 ?>C7 ).

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES

When reviewing alterations and new construction to a Master Plan site several documents are to be
utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These documents include
Montgomery County Code Chapter 244 (Chapter 24A) and the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for
Rehabilitation (Standards). The pertinent information in these documents is outlined below.

Montgomery County Code; Chapter 24A-8:

(a) The commission shall instruct the director td deny a permit if it finds, based on the evidence and
information presented to or before the commlssmn that the alteration for which the permit is
sought would be inappropriate, inconsistent with' or. detrimental to the preservation, enhancement
or ultimate protection of the historic site or. hlStOI'lG resource within an historic district, and to the
purposes of this chapter.

(b) The commission shall instruct the dlrector to issue a permit, or issue a permit subject to such
conditions as are found to be necessary to insure conformity with the purposes and requirements
of this chapter, if it finds that:

. (1)  The proposal will'not substantially alter the exterior features of an historic site or historic
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
utilization of the historic site or historic resource located within an historic district in a manner
compatible with the historical, archeological, architectural or cuitural value of the historic site or
historic district in which an historic resource is located; or
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
alternative proposal, the general public, we]farg is better served by granting the permit.

(c) Itis not the intent of this chapter to hml,, o,nstruct10n alteration or repairs to any one
period or architectural style. Ceptviibe

(d) In the case of an application for work.on an hlstonc resource located within an historic district,
the commission shall be lenient in its Judgment of plans for structures of little historical or design
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




Standard #9: New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will not destroy
historic materials, features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work
shall be differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features,
size, scale and proportion, and massing to protect the integrity of the property and its environment.

STAFF DISCUSSION

The Design Guidelines for Historic Sites and Dzs FICLS, thontgomery County, Maryland state:

11.0 DRIVEWAYS

When parking was originally introduced to most historic areas, it was an ancillary use and was
located to the rear of a site. This tradition should be continued, and in all cases, the visual impacts
of parking - which includes driveways, garages, and garage doors - should be minimized.

.Design Objectivé Historic driveways should be preserved.
11.1 Preserve a historic driveway where it exists.
* The orientation of a driveway on a site should be preserved.

* The original driveway design should be preserved. For example, if the driveway has two paved
driving strips with turf between the strips, when rep]acement is needed, a new driveway should
take this design.

+ The design and layout of bricks or pavers should be preserved.
» Original materials should be preserved and repaired when possible.
11.2 Replacement materials should be compatible with the original.

+ For example, bricks replacing damaged ones should have similar colors and dimensions.

New driveways should have compatible materla and a mmnmal square footage.
11.3 Use paving materials that will mmlmlzeS 2 +drj ‘
» Decomposed granite, pea gravel, exposed aggregate ;concrete gravel or chip and seal are
appropriate paving materials.

» Consider installing two paved strips with turf between them instead of a single, wide paved
surface.

» Large areas of paving are inappropriate.
+ Plain asphalt or black top is discouraged.

» Use materials that are pervious to water to minimize rain water runoff into the street or onto
adjacent properties.

11.4 Locate new driveways such that they will minimize the impact on the historic resource, its
environmental setting, and the streetscape.

» New driveways should be sited to the side or rear of the primary structure.

- Installing new driveways in front of historic resources, such as a semi-circular drive, is generally
inappropriate.

12.0 FENCES & SITE WALLS Coa

Fences and site walls may be appropriate for, hist Tic propertles A fence should have a relatively
transparent character to allow views into yards‘ ‘W}nle site wall should be low in height and step
‘,.s,hould maintain the visual character of

to follow a site’s topography Both fences and,s?fé\k’ )




~ the historic setting. Where historic fences and site walls survive, they should be preserved. The
height and design of a replacement fence or wall should be in character with those used
traditionally. A new fence or site wall may be appropriate, but it is important that it relate to the
principal structurc on the lot.

Design Objective A fence, gate or site wall should be in character with those used traditionally
and relate to the principal structure on a lot.

12.1 Preserve original fences, gates and site walls.

* Replace only those portions that are deteriorated. Any replacement materials should match the
original in color, texture, size and finish.

« It is recommended that a historic wood fence or gate should be protected against the weather
with paint or stain.

» Where no fence exists, keeping the yard open may be the best approach for a front yard.

12.2 Where a new fence, gate or site wall is need it should be similar in character to those seen

historically.

* A new fence or site wall that defines a front yard or'a; snde yard on a corner lot is usually low to
the ground.

* A new fence or gate should be “transparent” in nature, such as picket.
= Solid privacy fences, forward of the rear plane of a house, are discouraged.

» The design and materials of a new fence, gate or site wall should be similar to those used
historically.

+ Chain link, plastic, fiberglass, rebar, plywood and mesh “construction” fences are inappropriate.

12.3 Front and side yard fences, gates, and site walls in front of the rear plane of the building
should be no greater than 4’ in height.

12.4 Side and rear yard fences, gates, and site walls behind the rear plane of the building should be
no greater than 6’6" in height.

* Consider a gradual increase in fencelhleight from the front side yard to rear side yard.
12.5 A side yard fence should be set back from the primary facade of a house.

» Two types of side yard fences were seen traditionally: a fence that extends between two houses
and a fence that runs between two houses.

ST

* A side yard fence should be set back to pro)wde tl}e hlstorlc sense of open space between homes.

* Consider staggering the fence boards on eit] r 'lde;of he fence rail, or using lattice on the upper

portions of the fence, to give a semi- transparent}qgal 7.t the fence.
Ty ,)x "&“-ﬁ .

12.6 A combination of fencing and screening vegetation may be appropriate

.» Painting or staining a wood fence or gate is recommended.

» Landscaping should be integrated with the design of the fence.

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
photos and there is at least one tree that has been cut down (see Circle 16/ 32 ). As far as staff is aware

©




the applicants did not apply for HPC approval of those removals. The house is unoccupied and appears
to be deteriorating. o '
The applicants have added gravel to an existing g,s.ph%lktqmyeway/parking area behind the house, which is
being reviewed retroactively. It would seem more: épﬁfﬁdpﬁate to either change the driveway or parking
area to all gravel or repave the cracked and rutted area Wwith asphalt to match the existing conditions (no
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
and setting, staff recommends that the fencing be eithér 3 or 4 board as seen on adjacent properties (see
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

The applicants have recently been to court and there isza pending abatement order to “cease using the
residentially zoned property as business use wit]\i;mp‘&l}ﬁp.l\‘qﬁegmployees that do not reside at the residence.”
While the use of a property is not within the I—[R(;.{:s’,pglgv@w, staff would recommend that the applicants
clarify whether they will need the fencing and/or:driveway-changes if they will no longer be using the
property and buildings for the same purpose. ‘

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

Staff recommends that the Commission approve this HAWP application with fi\"e conditions as being
consistent with Chapter 24A-8(b)(1) & (2); .

and with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation,

and with the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings, if
applicable, to Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to
submission for the Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits;

' SN R
and with the general condition that the applicant;shallnotifythe Historic Preservation Staff if they

s ¥ ?&"‘- X045 e . . .

propose to make any alterations to the approved:plang:;; Once the work is completed the applicant will
contact the staff person assigned to this application, atf}ﬁg..l'-;}563-3400 or anne.fothergill@mncppc-mc.org

to schedule a follow-up site visit. :

O,
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Fothe}giu, Anne

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

bradbernmd@aol.com

Wednesday, April 28, 2010 10:39 AM
Fothergill, Anne .
kmiller@thewaterworksinc.com
17214 Dr. Bird Road

Anne - On behalf of the Michelle Bernstein Trust, we appque of the application submitted by Kurtis Miller for 17214 Dr.

Bird Road.

Bradley Bernstein, Trustee
Michelle Bernstein Trust -




tVouk. v nttp://saatcerts.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/details.aspx?AccountNumber= ’

Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation Go Back
[} MONTGOMERY COUNTY View Map
* Real Property Data Search (2007 vws.1d) New Search
Account Identifier: District - 08 Account Number - 03426525
| Owner Information ]
Owner Name: HEPFER, KENNETH C & CHERYL L Use: RESIDENTIAL
Prindpal Residence: NO
Mailing Address: 203 OAK KNOLL DR Deed Reference: 1)
ROCKVILLE MD 20850-4706 2)
L Location & Structure Information ]
Premises Address Legal Description
17216 DOCTOR BIRD RD NORWOOD OVERLOOK

SANDY SPRING 20860-1205

Map Grid Parcel Sub Distrit Subdivision Section Block Lot Assessment Area Plat No: 22684

T21 501 20 3 Plat Ref:
Town
Special Tax Areas Ad Valorem
Tax Class 42
Primary Structure Built Endosed Area Property Land Area County Use
0000 2.00 AC 910
Stories Basement Type Exterior
I Value Information I
Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments
As Of As Of As Of
01/01/2009 07/01/2009 07/01/2010
Land 396,000 396,000
Improvements: ] : 0
Total: 396,000 396,000 396,000 396,000
Preferential Land: 0 0 0 0
1 Transfer Information 1
Seller: MACKLIN, JOHN H & EFFIE S Date: 03/22/2005 Price: $550,000
Type: UNIMPROVED ARMS-LENGTH Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: HOOPER, JAMES L & MARTHA E Date: 10/03/2003 Price: $475,000
Type: IMPROVED ARMS-LENGTH Deedl1: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
[ Exemption Information B
Partial Exempt Assessments Class 07/01/2009 07/0 1/2Q}g
County 000 0 0 o {
State 000 0 0
Municipal 000 0 0
Tax Exempt: NO Spedal Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: * NONE *

®

1ofl 1/11/2010 1:37 PM



http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/details.aspx?AccountNumber=

LOO WL
| .(l --;L Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation Go Back
Wl MONTGOMERY COUNTY view Map
> Real Property Data Search (2007 vw5.1d) New Search
Account Identifier: District - 08 Account Number - 03426503
| Owner Information ]
Owner Name: GEROLD, JOHN T & ANDREA S Use: RESIDENTIAL
Principal Residence: YES
Mailing Address: 17212 DOCTOR BIRD RD Deed Reference: 1)
SANDY SPRING MD 20860-1205 2)
[ Location & Structure Information 1
Premises Address Legal Description
17212 DOCTOR BIRD RD NORWOOD OVERLOOK
SANDY SPRING 20860-1205
Map Grid Parcel Sub District Subdivision Section Block Lot Assessment Area Plat No: 22684
JjT21 501 18 3 Plat Ref:
Town
Spedial Tax Areas Ad Valorem
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
Total: 1,669,350 1,898,050 1,745,583 1,821,816
Preferential Land: 0 0 0 0
| Transfer Information |
Seller: HOOPER, JAMES L & MARTHA E Date: 10/03/2003 Price: $450,000
Type: IMPROVED ARMS-LENGTH Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
l Exemption Information |
Partial Exempt Assessments Class 07/01/2009 07/01/2010
County 000 0 0
State 000 0 0
Munidpal 000 0 0
Tax Exempt: NO Speqql Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: ** * NONE *
1 ofl 1/11/2010 1:36 Plv
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JOB NOTES

PO BOX 1726
OLNEY, MARYLAND 20830

P: 301624-2669
F: 301-560-2632

PROPERTY OWNER: MICHELE BERNSTEN TRUST
PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS: 17214 DOCTOR BIRD RD
SANDY SPRING, WD 20860
HOME PHONE: 301-351- 1104
QFFICE PHONE: 301-588-5048
CELL PHONE:
LOT NUMBER: 18
SUBDMSION NANE: NORWOOD ESTATES
WAP: JT21
SUDMSION: 501
TAX ACCOUNT NUMBER: 03426514

ELECTION DISTRKCT: 8
ZONING:
UTILITIES: PRIVATE WELL & SEPTIC

Date:

01/18/2010

1"=60"

Scale:

Drawn: JEK

Job:

TWW2009-0113

SITE PLAN
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY . B : : L ,
DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES A 1w e ’ ‘ .
. 255 Rockville Pike, 2* Floor oo NOTICE OF VIOLATION-

Rockyille, Maryland 20850-4166

FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND the undersignéd'iséuer being duly authorized, states that:

On, z{ /7 //o } the recipient of this NOTICE, /(Z:UA) ETH 74 MAX - T:QuéS/ EE

Bate - Recipient's Name

who represents the permittee/defendant, MIcHE 10 E

ermittee’s Name

is notified that a violation of Montgomery County Code, Section: Q 1“[ A
existsat: __| 72 ( "‘/ {30(7? R Bl—,eb LD

_ Location . Case #

The violation is descnbed as: 4/ “era -;‘zon o) 'f S A/S'ﬁ)ﬂ(: Dr—'oner‘/\/ Wi TLIOL(:f'

The following corrective action(s) must be performed immediately as directed, a/) '1-&/V) p s /LﬁZ_S'?UE LAl
ALEA ort PERMIT beq‘afe g lering any portion o the.
4{,/4 1£(;/' ?P&n&yﬁ‘/\/ /ﬂG’/Qc//LMj /,//‘LU‘e.%ra/V/

See attached Inspection Report(s) for additional violations“and/or required corrective actions.

0O An inspection fee of $ HFF"&I " is required in addition to any application fee(s).
(b :

Compliance Time: IIHMé Re-inspection Date(s): Permit Number: Code/Edition:

“Failure to comply with this notice will result in the issuance of one or more $500.00 civil citations.

[0 A STOP WORK ORDER is also issued this date at the above referenced project. All construction activities on -
these premises must cease immediately. Only those activities required to correct violations may continue.- Pormissjon .
is required to resume construction.

‘ISSUED Bv: MARK K. poRAN N AP Wmm.. ‘71/7//0 _

Printed Name _ Z Signature ~ M /Date /
Phone No.. 30/- 37D-3£5.3
RECEIVED BY: .

Printed Name . Signature : Date
Phone No. Sent by Registered Mail/Return Receipt On:

P

RECI]’IENT’S SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGES R_ECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION |

no

This Notice may be appealed to the Montgomery County Board of Appeals within 30 days of the issue date. The Board of
Appeals is located in the Council Office Building, 100 Maryland Ave., Room 217, Rockvnle MD 20850, N
telephone (240) 777-6600. , 20
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17218 Doctor Bird Rd
a Sandy Spring, MD 20860
February 24, 2010

Mantgomery County Historic Preservation Commission
8787 Georgia Ave
Silver Spring. MD 20910 -

Dear Sirs andfor Madams:

My husband and | are owners of 17218 Doctor Bird Rd. We are wiiling to express our opposition
to the proposed fence by the owner of 17214 Doclor Bird Rd. )

‘ NorwoodOveﬂookisaoomnnnﬂyof5nwhous¢sandﬂiefoveiya_ndhi§mﬁc1homasMoore
house. My husband and { fell in tovewiﬂxmeareabmuseotitsbmmy,oyennnalfeei,and
. charm-of {iving next door to a Historic house.

Our house overlooks the Nartheast side of the Historic House. We have naticed activity involving
a number of construction vehicles going in and out of that house since we moved in July 2009.
When one of these vehicles from time to fime drives through the grass, onto my property, then
down my driveway at night, my 80-year old mother-inaw (who Tives with us) gets very nervous. |
am also bothered that some of the machinery is not neafly all stored in the two trailers behind the
home. Some of it lays outside wrapped in blue tarp, which-is a major eyesore.

Industrial machinery issues aside, the main reason for cur letter is that a stockade {ence would
take away the classic, three-dimensional Victorian charm of the Thomas Moore touse property.
Secondly, putting up a fence will clash with the existing structures and natural landscape. Lastly,
the fence will bring down the overall seamiess and open community feeling of the Norwood
Overlook community. In layman’s terms, it would look fike a minidumberyard hedged in the
middle of a beautifiil and historic community.

‘We strongly discourage you to approve the fence.

You 'Tm\(j .
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The Montgomery County Historic
Preservation Commission

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Dear Sirs and/or Madams:

This letter documents our opposition to the proposed plans submitted by Kurtis Miller for fencing
installation at 17214 Doctor Bird Road, Sandy Spring, MD, or the Thomas Moore House. We are the
owners of 17212 Doctor Bird Road, the home adjacent to 17214.

* From our understanding, The Montgomery County Historical Society is “dedicated to preserving,
collecting and interpreting the rich history of Montgomery County”, and “recognizes the vital role of
history as the cultural and social fabric of a community”. We would like to bring to your attention the
severe deterioration of that Historical Home. We have been residents of 17212 Doctor Bird Road since
August 2006. In the 3-% years that we have lived here, there has been absolutely no upkeep on this
home. : ‘

Further, Kurtis Miller has been operating his landscaping company, Water Works, and other businesses
for approximately last two years out of this Historical Guest House. This has turned this residential
property into a commercial property with a flow of 8 to 12 trucks, 3 trailers, various equipment such as
backhoes, bobcats, snow plows, and a multiple number of workers. This situation has accelerated the
deterioration of the main house and stonewalls. The Historical Home has become a storage area for
construction materials. Except for the business’ operations out of the “guest house” behind the main
home, all other buildings and structures are also deteriorating. The bam’s roof is partially missing and
houses vultures. The shed also has a partially missing roof, '

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
-have four children, 3 girls - ages 13, 10, 7, and one boy, age 4. As1am sure you can imagine, we did
not expect a commercial landscaping business to be run out of the Historic Home. We are very -
concerned about the business’ employees having easy access to our children who enjoying playing with
‘their neighbors out in the court and in our front and back yard. Itis not acceptable that the Historical
Society would allow one of their sites to operate a business from it. .

We truly hope that you take interest in preserving The Thomas Moore Home. A fence will clearly only
continue to exacerbate the deferioration of this home, and take away from the visual integrity and beauty
of the home. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sin

John and Andrea Gerold
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17208 Doctor Bird Road

Sandy Spring, Maryland 20860
February 5, 2010

The Montgomery County Historic -
Preservation Commission

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Dear Sirs:

The purpose of this letter is to formally register our opposition to the proposed plans
submitted by Kurtis Miller (John Krawczyk Agent) for fencing installation at 17214
Doctor Bird Road, Sandy Spring, Maryland. We are one of the owners of one of the 4
new homes that have been buiit on the 19 acre site.

Our opposition is based on the fact that the proposed fencing would substantially and
negatively impact the overall historic character of the development. The initially

approved plans for the development recognized the importance of preserving the

character of the Thomac Moore House by ensuring the visunal integrity of both the _
Thomas Moore House and the refated structures behind the house. Both the house and the
related structures combine to present the visual appurtenances and create the visual

setting for the house. The fence would obliterate visual access to both the history and
architecture of the environment and culture of the period in which the house was built.

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
+  shield the current unapproved use of the property for storing commercial vehicles,
equipment and other construction materials in violation of existing zoning regulations.

Both we and our neighbors have invested millions of dollars to help create and mairitain

and enhance both the value and character of this development. And therefore, we ask that
the Commission deny the application that is before you today.

Sincerely,

Yprmpe € ezl
George C. McFarland .
Homeowner

(30)
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- 17208 Doctor Bird Road
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
character of the Thomas Moore House by ensuring the visual integrity of both the
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

Both we and our neighbors have invested millions of dollars to help create and maintain
and enhance both the value and character of this development. And therefore, we ask that
the Commission deny the application that is before you today.

Sincerely,

e c./ﬁﬂ |

George C. McFarland
Homeowner
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EXPEDITED
MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT .
Address: 17214 Doctor Bird Road, Sandy Spring Meeting Date: 2/10/10
| Resource: - Master Plan Site #23/120 Report Date: 2/3/10
- Thomas Moore House E
A Applicant: Kurtis Miller (John Krawczyk, Agent) Public Notice:. 1/27/10
Review: HAWP o ~ TaxCredit: ~ None
Case Numbers: 23/120-10A ’ Staff: Anne Fothergill
Proposal: Féncing installation |
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approval

[ Approval with conditions

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (excerpted from Places in the Past)

23/120 Thomas Moore House (1885)

_The Thomas L. Moore House is an elegantly designed Victorian-era villa that enjoys a commanding view
of the still rural landscape. On the occasion of his marriage, Thomas L. Moore ‘acquired a tract of land
from his father and built this spacious house in 1885. Set upon a stone foundation and having a T-shaped
footprint, the house has a cross gable roof with jerkin-head ends and brick corbeled chimneys. Victorian-
era influence is seen in its projecting bays, dormer windows, wrap-around porch, vertical 2/2 sash
windows, and scroll-sawn porch brackets. The house retams exquisite mterlor detailing and has a high
degree of integrity.

PROPOSAL
The applicants are proposing to install 4 tall open picket wood fencing at the front of the property along
the shared driveway connecting to 6 tall wood privacy fencing starting behind rear plane of the house

. and going behind the ex1stmg barn and carriage house.

The two proposed fencing types are in Circle q‘ and a site plan showing the fencing locations is in

Circle_ g . .

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES

Montgoniery County Code; Chapter 24A-8



(a) The commission shall instruct the director to deny a permit if it finds, based on the evidence and information
presented to or before the commission that the alteration for which the permit is sought would be
inappropriate, inconsistent with or detrimental to the preservation, enhancement or ultimate protection of the
historic site or historic resource within an historic district, and to the purposes of this chapter.

(b) The commission shall instruct the director to issue a permit, or issue a permit subject to such conditions as are
found to be necessary to insure conformity with the purposes and requirements of this chapter, if it finds that:

(1) The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of an historic site or historic resource
within an historic district; or

(2) The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeologlcal archltectural or
cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is located and would
not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement'of the purposes of this chapter; or

(3) The proposal would enhance or aid in the proteétion, preservation and public or private utilization of
the historic site or historic resource located within an historic district in a manner compatible with the
historical, archeological, architectural or cultural value of the historic site or historic district in which an
historic resource is located; or

(4) The proposal is necessary in order that unsafe conditions or health hazards be remedled or

(5) The proposal is necessary in order that the owner of the subject property not be deprived of
reasonable use of the property or suffer undue hardship; or

(6) In balancing the interests of the public in preserving the historic site or historic resource located
within an historic district, with the interests of the public from the use and benefit of the alternative
proposal, the general public welfare is better served by granting the permit.

(c) Itis not the intent of this chapter to limit new constructnon alteration or repairs to any 1 period or
architectural style.

(d) Inthe case of an application for work on an historic resource located within an historic district, the

" commission shall be lenient in its judgment of plans for structures of little historical or design significance or
for plans involving new construction, unless such.plans would seriously impair the historic or architectural
value of surrounding historic resources or would impair the character of the historic dlstrlct (Ord. No. 94, §
1; Ord. No. 11-59.)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP apphcatlon as being consistent with Chapter
24A-8(b), (1) and (2):

and with the general condition that the applicant shall pr’é‘éént the 3 permit sets of di‘awings to Historic
Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to submission for the
Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits;

- and with the general condition that the applicant shall notify the Historic Preservation Staff if they
propose to make any alterations to the approved plans. Once the work is completed the applicant will
contact the staff person assigned to this application at 301- 563-3400 or anne. fotherglll@mncppc mc.org
to schedule a follow-up site visit.




RETURNTO:  DEPARTMEMT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

255 ROCAVILLE PIKE. 2nd FLOOR. ROCKVILLE. 14D 20850

240i777-5370 DPS -#8
hS VR

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

- APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT
Contact Person: John Z{ZA‘VCZ“C/(-

Daytime Phone No.: ‘f“]“B - 7‘{“( - ’ZQ‘Z/Z/

Tax Account No.: O 242 LS| "{

Name of Property Owner: Eu@*ﬂ‘; Mll lm Daytime Phone No.: ZQI - 36( - lLO‘-‘{-
Address: { 7Zl "“ DOCTOR- b(,‘QD é,{u D f 60 NG 20 8/é (24

Street Number City Stast v Zip Code
Contractor: w WM w O{@Kﬁ ”\_)C, Phone No.:

Contractor Registra'tion No.: NH(L l 2@47 B
Agent for Owner: 42‘/\ 'N) WZQ(L Daytime Phone No.: 11[(/%"744 - ZQZZ/

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE
House Numb i’)L(’—l— @f)&f?)& @lﬁo Street W

Town/City: M ?v;D Q:ﬂu(? NearestCrossStrest 00 O/ V\)@W 20 .
o _ 4 Block: sundiision: _ NOUABOD o/ B | Dot

Liber: Folio: Parcel:

FART ONE: 1YPE OF PERMIT ACTION AND USE

1A, CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: : CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:

‘ ﬁ(ﬁonstruct O Extend  (J Alter/Renovate O ac O slab 0O Room Addition ([ Porch (3 Deck [J Shed
O Move O Install O Wreck/Raze O solar O Fireplace (3 Woodbuming Stove 0 Single Family
{J Revision O Repair O Revocable ?}.’ence/Wall {complete Section 4} O other:

1B.. Construction cost estimate: § \{ DO

1C. ltthis is a revision of a previously approved active permit, see Permit #

PART TWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A. Type of sewage disposal: 01 [J wssC OZSQ Septic 03 (J Other:

28. Type of water supply: 01 O WssC 023 wel 03 O Other:

-~

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL
Ll
A Heigt 42X feet O inches AND G-o” w REML wARDO wiva .

38. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

‘T 0n party line/property line E'Entiretv on land of owner O On public right of way/easement oo : “

| hereby certify that | have the authority to ‘make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans

approved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit.
' [ Date

[/ Sii of owner or ized agent

Approved: For Chairperson, Historic Preservation Commission

Disapproved: Signature: / / Date:

Application/Permit No.: 5326 A4S Date Filed: /@20 Date Issued:

Edit 6/21/99 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS




MARK MORAN
Investigator
Department of Plirmrtt‘rinEISerwces ‘,IYiTT]N(; SERVICES )
kville Pike, 2 oor ) .
i, Macyland 20850 foor - | NOTICE OF VIOLATION
~ 301-370-3653 350-4166
240-777-6263 FAX - » .
240-777-6256 TTY . s . . .

\ND the uhdersigne‘d' issuer, being duly authorized, states that:

lient of this NOTICE, KUALTIS MILLEEL

@

mark.moran@montgomerycountymd.gov

Recxprenfs Name

who represents the permittee/defendant, M}C tELLE [37 ELNSTET Aj TRUST

Permittee’s Name

is notified that a violation of Montgomery County Code, Section: .7 ’7/ 4

exrsts at. [ 7324 ’7/ DOCTIR, BIRD f’P

Location Case #

Thra viglation is described as : /4/7‘"5’(66 1101 Of a /7/5T0f’ (/ j) roperty (¢ 7”&04,7"
fme’r ObF i Zj (i - [HTsTOR TcAe AREA woﬁ& Pz;:eﬂf(f’(‘-— bmugw,q/y

The foilowing corrective action(s) must be performed Immedrately as directed, ﬁ/b G inN a_ TS 7RI A -
A’E_éAT WO LK PERMIT before &L/"fé’f/n cmL/ Dér"fto/) 014 e
e, K)c’o"?‘ /. \/

See attached Inspection Report(s) for additional violations and/or required corrective actions.

O An mspectron fee of $ : ‘,- ' is required in addition to any application fee(s).
Compliance Timé'[EME Re -inspection Date(s ) Permit Number: Code/Edmon

Failure to comply with this notice will result in the issuance of one or more $500.00 civil citations.

O A STOP WORK ORDER is also issued this date at the above referenced project. All construction activities on

these premises must cease immediately. Only those activities required to correct violations may continue. Permrss;on
is required to resume construction.

ISSUED BY: /WAL K. Mo,eA—)J MA/L{MDA_ 2-7-/0
.Printed Name / Signature " Date
Phone No. 30/ 370 2652 ‘
RECEIVED BY: :
. : Printed Name Signature . Date
- Phone No. . Sent by Registered Mail/Return Receipt On:

RECII"IENT_"S SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPTOF A COP_Y OF THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION

This Notice may be appealed to the Montgomery County Board of Appeals within 30 days of the issue date. The Board of
Appeals is located in the Council Office Building, 100 Maryland Ave., Room 217, Rockvrlle MD 20850
telephone (240) 777-6600.

T

l -




.

Fothergill, Anne

From: Fothergill, Anne

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 1:09 PM
- To: : " 'Kurtis Millef

Subject: additional information needed
"~ Attachments: image002.gif-

Mr. Miller,

Thanks for faxing me those two pages of the contract. We need the followmg in order to establish that you are the
contract purchaser so that we can proceed with your HAWP application:

1) a copy of the page of the signed contract that includes the legal descrlptlon of the
property (this is blank on page one)

2) a.copy of the check or money order that shows payment and/or receipt of the earnest
money -

3) a notarized aff1dav1t by the current owner stating that the property is under contract
for sale to the purchaser. The affidavit needs to be addressed directly to the HPC and
also should state that the current ownerﬁseller has knowledge of the Historic Area Work
Permit application. o

You are welcome to give the seller my contact information so they can contact me directly about item #3 if that would
be helpful.

thanks,

Planner Cootdinator

Urban Design | Historic Preservation Section
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commussuon
301-563-3400 phone | 301-563-3412 fax
http://www.montgomeryplanning.org/historic

QUR OFFICE MOVED--PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS:
Office Location:

1400 Spring Street, Suite 500 W

Silver Spring, MD 20910 .
Mailing Address: _ _ ' S
8787 Georgia Avenue : :
Silver Spring, MD 20910

From Kurtis Miller [mailto: kmlller@thewaterworksmc com]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 9:01 AM

To: Fothergill, Anne

Subject: confirm correct email

1
|
Anne
Anne Fothergill _ _
Good morning Anne,
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Mar 23 10 12:13p  The Water Works Inc 13015602632

e T

REALTOR® - ST
/‘ REGIONAL SALES CONTRACT

his SALES CONTRACT (“Contmct") is made on Tebrogrs 1,290 iv (“Contract Date™)
bctwccn 4 4 { b, ! f‘f\. Camm': N,

(“Seller )

attachc&-w-anﬂ-mde-a-pm-aﬁﬂns-eenanx) In cnnsmlemnon of the mutual pronnses and oovcnants set forth bclow and
other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. REAL PROPERTY Purchaser will buy and Seller will sell for the sales price (“Sales Price™), Seller’s entire interest
in the real property (with all mprovements, rights and appurtenances) described as follows (“Property™):

TAX Map/ID # Legal Description: Lot(s)
Block/Square Section Subdivision or Condominium
Parking Space(s) # : County/Musicipality Moyt qeiPer\/
Deed Book/Liber # Page/Polio #

Street Address 112« D B 104 Koo

Unit#________ City ,amg:,spc,gg State M) ZipCode Z2F (0

2. 'PRICE AND FINANCING

A Down Payment . $.3%5 000 (0

B. Financing 1. First Trust (if applicable) 3

2. Second Trust (if applicable) s

3. Seller Held Trust s 5SS u0p. v

Addendum attached (if applicable) T
TOTAL FINANCING | ¢ 51 5,500(,«»
SALES PRICE $ 600, 7 7 R*4

3. DEED(S) OF TRUST

A. First Deed of Trust Purchaser will [ Obtain or [J Assume
a [J conventional [ FHA [ va [ Other First Deed of Trust loan

- amortized over _. years at a 3 Fized oran [ Adjustable raie bean‘xig (initial) interest of
% per year or market rate available. Special Terms (if any):

GCAAR Form # 1301 - Regional Sales Cantract—-Rey (3509 Page 1 of 10 Please I[nitiat; Sefler ‘M Parchaser /
by A o™ .82 syBwan, fore AckResly, LLE, 7000 W. Pipefins, Scile 01, Huwsd, TX 78853, JX0) 222-9 78 12522 (7205 TARKW D.07000.Eof

ovirted 0120-2010




Mar 23 10 12:14p The Water Works Inc 13015602632

W,

v

THE FOLLOWING GENERAL PROVISIONS PARAGRAPH SHALL APPLY TO THIS ENTIRE CONTRACT AND
THE NOTICES PARAGRAPH SHALL SUPERSEDE ANY OTHER NOTICE PROVISION IN THIS BNTIRE
CONTRACT. :

GENERAL PROVISIONS. “Day” or “Days” means cakndar days unfess otherwise specifiod. For the purpose of computing time
periods, the first Day will be the Day foltowing Defivery and tho time period will end 29 p.m onthe Day specified. “Date of Ratification™
asmedhm‘m:\ddenﬁmof(:lmmmlkdmuf&dwhwﬂngbyamofaﬂnﬂbmdmkcmamd
addndamwhuydmm(mmthda;i#nw:mmadmeauinaumins)lollmmhcpmy."Deivay’orw
meamhuaﬂwr'red.sunbyovemightaﬁv«ymvhe.smby'ﬁmdnxmkm&mﬂud)m«nwlemdme
transmission (soch as telegram, mailgram, teloospler or “Pax”), or US. Posts! maiding. In the evens of ovemight delivery servios, Delivery
willhdwﬁmmb@n&mhnmw&m&ymwummhsm,mlﬂmIechulhoﬁdm)foﬂwhgm:énﬂng.
unless earlier receipt is acknowledged i writicg, Tn tho event of U.S. Postal mailing, Delivesy will be deemed to have been made on the
mmmwmuwm.umwwmmmm‘ untess earlier receipt is sknowledged in

NOTICES. All potices andes (s contrack shall be in writing. Notices to the Seller shail bo effective when delivered to the Sellereran

Selten} Notiocs 10 the Purchaser

snd cffect. ‘l‘heeq;ﬁmmdlndinasmlotmvuimuf

SN
D G kit
. DATE

thls Addendum, all of the terow and provisioas of this Oomn::bwy expressly sulfied and confirmed and will

SR . DATE FPORCHASER DATR

TIOME TELEPHONE NUMBER HOMB TELBYRONE NUMBER -
OTFICE TELEPHONE NUMBER ' OVRCR TELEPHONB NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

p3

= =

Tstke Liceasn Nuwmber w10 e Histate Lioease Namber and Juradction

©2000, The Grester Caplt) Aves Assoctztion of REALTORS®, Inc.
This Recommended Farm it the propesty afshe The Grealer Coplisl Awca Mm-o;mvms’. oo, and s for vso by members enty.
. Previous cditions of this Form should be destroyed.
GCAAR Farm # MC & DC 13X2A/D Sofs 9212000

o s torn A W, 1866W. Posine, Oufte (04, Hars), TX 78053, £300) 3221970 CLPgram FACYIATAF IS TARILD.00000
s 0ot cabta, Usa iy Gbecs s & vistiion of fecieral copysioh
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DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

255 ROCKVILLE PIKE. 2nd FLOOR. ROCKVILLE. MD 20850
240/777-6370

" DPS-#8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

‘APPLICATION FOR |
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

Contact Person: J;h/) /‘(/‘ AL 42/9/(
Daytime Phone No.: (LHB) 7"!‘-! ~Lbdd

ax Account No.: 031—\; 65“"

lame of Property Owner: k«_/{},‘s M | |£l" ' Daytime Phone No.: (301) 35i-) 104
airess: | 1Y DocrocBied Ko Séind % Spl‘inf Doctor Bird B ROZ60
Street Number cfp ! Staet Zip Code

ontractor: The. L/W Wer Kf IAL Phone No.:
ontractor Registration No.: Muk 1247 ‘
\gent for Owner: - 'Q)\n KtﬁW&Z}/ k’ Daytime Phone No.: (“H.?) 7qu - 6 L

OCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE

Jouse Number: I 71/ 4 | Street D octor Bird R
own/City: S«Z/) d 1% S, orin y/ Nearest Cross Stree‘tz /V erLseo 5/ K)a/
ot | 9 /Block: sudivision: /o cood  Overfoek

iber: Folio: Parcel:

ART ONE: TYPE OF PERMIT ACTION AND USE

A. CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:

%ﬂuct 0O E*tend (3 Alter/Renovate O ac 0O Slab O Room Addition {J Porch (0 Deck [J Shed
O Move O Install O Wreck/Raze (O Solar [ Fireplace (0 Woodburning Stove O Single Family
O Revision 3 Repair O Revocable Q’@e'/Wall(completeSection 4) O3 other;

B. Construction cost estimate: $ I 0/ 000

C. Ifthis is a revision of a previously approved active permit, see Permit #

ART TWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS
A.  Type of sewage disposal:’ 01 (J wssc 02 [B’{ptic 03 (J Other:
B. Type of water supply: 01 [0 WSsC 02 @M ‘03 O Other: i

ART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

A. Height L‘ feet o inches

B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

B{pa&y line/property line B/éntirely on land of owner [ On public right of way/easement

hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans
pproved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit.

Signature of owner or authorized agent Date

pproved: For Chairperson, Historic Preservation Commission

iisappro;l‘éd":_ Signature: _ ' Date:

pplication/Permit No.; 5 2) g (g OC\ Date Filed: Date Issued:

dit 6/21/99 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS




1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

1.

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST -BE COMPLETED AND THE
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

a. Description of existing structure(s) and environmental setting, including their historii:al features and significance:

b. General description of project and its effect on the historic resource(s), the environmental setting, and, where applicable, the histori{: district;

SITE PLAN . B - ‘ '
Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale.'You may use your plat. Your site plan must include:
a. the scale, north arrow, and date;

! ]

b. dimensions of all existing and proposed structures; and

c. site features such as walkways, drivewéys, fences, ponds, Streams, trash dumpsters, mechanical equipment, and Iandscaping.

PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

You must submit 2 copies of plans and elevations in a format no larger than 11" x 17". Plans on 8 1/2" x 11" paper are preferred.

a. ‘Schematic construction plans with marked dimensions, indicating location, size and general type of walls, window and door openings, and other
“fixed features of both the existing resource(s) and the proposed work.

b, Elevations (facades), with marked dimensions, clearly indicating broposed waork in relation to existing construction and, when appropriate, context.

-All materials and fixtures proposed for the extenor must be noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a proposed elevation drawmg of each
facade affected by the proposed work is required.

MATERIALS SPECIFICAT.ONS

General description of matenals and manufactured items proposed for incorporation in the work of the project. This information may be lncluded on your
design drawings.

PHOTOGRAPHS

a. Clearly labeled photographic prints of each facade of existing resource, including details of the affected portions. All labels should be placed on the
front of photographs. |

b Clearly label photographic prints ‘of the resource as viewed from the public right- of-way and of the adlommg propenles All labels should be placed on
" vthe front of photographs.

TREE SURVEY

- If you are proposing construction adjacent to or within the dripline of any tree 6” or larger in diameter (at approximately 4 feet above the ground}, you

EY

must file an accurate tree survey identifying the size, location, and species of each tree of at least that dimension.

ADDRESSES OF ADJACENT AND CONFRONTING PROPERTY OWNERS

Fer ALL projects, provide an accurate list of adjacent and confronting property owners {not tenants), including names, addresses, and zip codes. This list
should include the owners of all lots or parcels which adjoin the parcel in question, as well as the owner(s) of lot{s) or parcel(s).which lie directly across
the street/highway from the parcel in question. You can obtain this information from the Department of Assessments and Taxation, 51 Monroe Street,
Rockville, {301/279-1355).

PLEASE PRINT (IN BLUE OR BLACK INK) OR TYPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES OF THE TEMPLATE, AS THIS WILL BE PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAILING LABELS.
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RETURN TO: DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

255 ROCKVILLE PIKE. 2nd FLOOR. ROCKVILLE. MD 20850

"/M * 2401777-6370 DPS - #8
B @ ; ;
A\ HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION ]
301/563-3400

T APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

Contact Person: ° J\/)}’In //,m/(,zv/f
7

Daytime Phone No.: ( LH‘%) 7’~le - 2641
Tax Account No.: OBHQ-éSIL‘I

Name of Property Owner: kum-,‘s M ler Daytime Phone No.: {30 l) 35}~ HO'—I
Address: nlIL‘I DO(*OF B/fd Rd Sand\/ SD/‘in Doc.«for Rilrl IO(,I Q0860
Street Number ciy 7 f Staet - Zip Code
. Contractor: The L/q-ref \4/01 KS I/)(J v Phone No.:

Contractor Registration No.: MUk 12647

Agent for Owner: \)()I\n ’/QLL(A/L 2}1 k Daytime Phone No.: ( "I‘B) 7"/4 - 26

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE

House Number: l N4 Street Do ctor Bt R

Town/City: Sand v Slpr;n g, Nearest Cross Street: /Vau, Aan C/ )0,,/

Lot: / q /Block: Subdivision: /l//)ru cood Overlsek

Liber: Folio: Parcel:

RART ONE: TYPE OF PERMIT ACTION AND USE

1A. CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
E’{nstruct (J Extend ~ [ Alter/Renovate O ac (O slab (J Room Addition (0 Porch (0 Deck ([J Shed
O Move O Install ’D Wreck/Raze {0 Solar (3 Fireplace (J Woodburning Stove {3 Single Family
O Revision O Repair (J Revocable Q’@:e/Wall {complete Section 4) O Other:

1B. Construction cost estimate: $ I O/ 00 O

1C. Ifthis is a revision of a previously approved active permit, see Permit #

PART TWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A. Type of sewage dispo;aI: 01 (O wssC 02 &"Septic. 03 (] Other:

2B. Type of water supply: 01 [J wssc .« 02 T Well 03 O Other:

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

3A. Height LI feet o inches

3B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constricted on one of the following locations:
E]ﬁparty line/property line E{Entirely on land of owner (3 On public right of way/easement

| hereby certify that | have the alrthority to make the foregoing application, that the app//catlon fs correct; and that the Construction w;ll comply w1th plans
approved by all agencms ‘listed and | hereby acknow/edge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permlt i

.

Signature of owner or authorized agent ' Date

.-
Approved: For Chairperson, Historic Preservation Commission

Disapproved: Signature: ) Date:

Application/Permit No.: 5 2) S’ % Oﬂ Date Filed: Date Issued:

Edit 6/21/99 - SEE’ REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

PN e
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|

2B. Type of water supply: 01 O wssC oz‘ﬁ Well 03 {J Other:

RETURNTO:  DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

255 ROCKVILLE PIKE. 2nd FLOOR. ROCKVILLE. MD 20850
- ’ 240/777-6370 DPS -#8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR

HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT
Contact Person; <1 & h"\) KWZ"C/C

Daytime Phone No.: l’fL‘laB - 7“[[4 - ’ZéZQ/

Tax Account No.: O szZ égl "l‘

Name of Property Owner: | ILU(L’rte ML / l W Daytime Phone No.: )39/ - 35( - U/OL"L
Address: [7% 4 D OC'(O& (&LQ—D ?ZD é/ﬁu sD ‘f’ 649 N/ U@ %@c ?@ o

Street Number i taet ip Code
Contractom: w WAL \/\/D@Kﬁ ”\)C_, Phone No.:

Contractor Registra'tion v Mple | Z@L'é7
Agent for Owner: 42{/1 N @MZ‘{(/L Daytime Phone No.: L{‘f% *744 - ZQ'Z—Z/

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE

* House Number: _| 724k ‘7@(2"9& PO swer {207

Town/City: W 419’ W ANz Nearest Cross Street: Lok \&)@@D 7o .,
Lot: G| Block: Subdivision: Norweop N L ) el

Liber: Folio: Parcel:

e B SR
RART ONE: TYPE OF PERMIT ACTION AND USE

1A. CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: ‘ CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
‘thConstruct O Extend  [J Alter/Renovate Oac 0O Slab O Room Addition O Porch (3 Deck [J Shed
' O Move O Install (3 Wreck/Raze O Solar [ Fireplace [J Woodburning Stove - OJ single Family
O Revision J Repair (3 Revocable %enceNVall {complete Section 4} (J Other:

1B._ Construction cost estimate:  $ \0@@0

1C. If this is a revision of a previously approved active permit, bseeAPermit #

PART TWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A. Type of sewage dis‘posaI: 01 {3 WSSC OZ%Septic 03 (O Other:

_ RECEIVIED
PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL <

3A. Height A feet O inches AND eflon w QEAML %Aw JAN20 2010

3B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

. . Dept. of Permitting Services
‘&Qn party line/property line %X Entirely on land of owner 0] On public right of way/easement Cascwork Management

l hereby certify that | have the authority to ‘make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans
approved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit.

%/\/ " [z fo

(/ Signature of owner or authorized agent ! t Date
Approved: ) . For Chairperson, Historic Preservation Commission
Disapproved: Signature: . / / Date:

Application/Permit No.: 5_ &?é g Date Filed: {/J'(?// 0 Date Issued:

=

" Edit 6/21/99 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS




1.

. THE_ FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND THE e
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

a. Description of existing structure(s) and environmental setting, including their historical features and significance:

i
-

b. Ge.neral description of project and its effect on the historic resource(s), the environmental setting, and, where applicable, the historic district:

SITE PLAN

Site and environmental setting,y drawn to s;‘cale. You may use your plat. Your site plan must inclu(ie:
a. the scale, north arrow, and date;. ‘ K o !

b. dimensions of all existing and proposeé:l structures; and

c. site features such as walkways, driveways, fences, ponds, streams, trash dumpsters, mechanical equipment, and landscaping.

. PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

You must submit 2 copies of plans and elevations in a format no larger than 11 x 17". Plans on 8 1/2" x 11" paper are preferred.

a. Schematic construction plans, with marked dimensions, indicating location, size and general type of walls, window and door openings, and other
fixed features of both the existing resource(s) and the proposed work.

b. Elevations {facades), with marked dimensions, clearly indicating proposed work in refation to existing construction and, when appropriate, context.
All materials and fixtures proposed for the exterior must be noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a proposed elevation drawing of each
facade affected by the proposed work is required.

MATERIALS SPEC_IFICATIONS

General description of materials and manufactured items proposed for incorporation in the work of the project. This information may be included on your
design drawings.

PHOTOGRAPHS . '

a. Clearly labeled photographic prints of each facade.of existing resource, including details of the affected portions. All labels should be placed on the
front of photographs.

b. Clearly label photographic prints of the resource as viewed from the public right-of-way and of the adjoining properties. All labels should be placed on
the front of photographs. .

TREE SURVEY

If ye- are proposing construction adjacent to or within the dripline of any tree 6" or larger in diameter {at approximately 4 feet above the ground), you
ruot file an accurate tree survey identifying the size, location, and species of each tree of at least that dimension.

~

ADDRESSES OF ADJACENT AND CONFRONTING PROPERTY OWNERS

For ALL projects, provide an accurate list of adjacent and confronting property owners (not tenants), including names, addresses, and zip codes. This list
should include the owners of all lots or parcels which adjoin the parcel in question, as well as the owner(s) of lot(s) or parcel(s) which lie directly across
the street/highway from the parcel in question. You can obtain this information from the Department of Assessments and Taxation, 51 Monroe Street,
Rockville, (301/279-1355).

PLEASE PRINT (IN BLUE OR BLACK INK) OR TYPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES OF THE TEMPLATE, AS THIS WILL BE PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAI(L“\!G LABELS.




RETURNTO:  DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

255 ROCKVILLE PIKE. 2nd FLOOR. ROCKVILLE. MD 20850 :
240/777-6370 DPS - #8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR

'f HISTORlC AREA WORK PERMIT
ContactPersan: < 01’“\) Z{ZANJCZ%/Q

- ; . ' ' | Daytime Phone No.: L{-Lfa - 7"{/’(— %ZQ’
c Tax Accoun;No O szZ égt Ll . ‘

Name of Property Owner: IAU(L‘\’lé M | / ( @R | 7 Daytime Phene No.: %/ - 56( - “/OL!L
address: [ 124 <k DoCToR BIRD RO ZANDY SPrNG 20860

Street Number City Staet Zip Code
Contractorr: ‘(wﬁ WA‘W‘L WO(Q.Ks ‘L)C, Phone No.:

Contract'orRegistration No.: NH(C— l 1@47 : o
Agent for Owner: . d/&b"é WZA{,{L ) Daytime Phone No.: | #4%’744 - ZQZZ

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE
. House Number: l%“-{- qOG(OK @l'?-o seet {247 _

Town/City: 24,/&37/14 4@ ﬂ/W Nearest Cross Street: (U“’/CW)@UP A

ot - Block: subdivision:  NOTOABOD /8L | paoil— . .

Liber: " Folio: Parcel: T = 2
RART ONE: TYPE OF PERMIT ACTION AND USE '
1A. CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: : CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: : A } 1
\Construct .D Extend " (] Alter/Renovate - . - OAC (Sl O Room Addition [ Porch (J Deck [J Shed ”
' O Move -0 tnstall . - O Wreck/Raze . . . (3 Solar [J Fireplace [ Woodburning Stove .0 Siné|—e Family
O Revision O Repair (O Revocable ‘ )QGenceMall(tompleteSecﬁon 4) O other:’
1B.. vCon-struct‘ion costestirnatef $ \@000 R _ _ - ' h
1C. Ifthis is a revision of a previously approved active permit,As‘ee'Perrnit # S L

AY
PART TW0: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A. Type of sewage disAposaI: : 01 O wssC 023@ Septic - 03 O Other:
28, Type of water supply: 01 O wssC oz}i Well 03 O Other: v
. /.
PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCﬂBETAINlNG WALL s
3A. Height A( et O inches KND é’o D QEAML ‘1’/"?’0 ' o ;

3B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

E\On party Iine/property\line ‘[ZL,Entirely on land of owner (3 On public right of way/easement
f\
. - e T R e R e
I hereby cemfy that | have the author/ty to make the loregomg app//catlon that the apphcat/on is correct and that the construction will comp/y wrth plans
approved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permlt

ﬂ%/\/ a /zO/z»

Signature of owner or authorized agent . o Date

{

\
Approved: _ ‘ § For Chairpereon, Historic Preservation Commission

Disapproved: Signature: , :"D

(‘Apphcatlon/Permlt No.: 5. Q?é g " Date Flled /A‘O/J O Date Issued
Edit 6/21/99 «  SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS
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~

Lot 20
87,121 SF
2.000 AC

EXTENT OF 4'-0" HIGH
WOOD PICKET FENCE

NEW 740 LnARt,
6'-0" HIGH BOARD
ON BOARD FENCE

o

EXISTING

96,204 SF
2.2086 AC

>, Q).J‘;
LoT 18 /
145,630 SF
3.3432 AC l
\\
N
\
LoT 17
4 156,320 SF
/ 3.5886 AC

NEW 323 Ln.Ft,
48" HIGH WOOD
PICKET FENCE

LOT 21
87,121 SF
2.000 AC

EXTENT OF 4'-0" HIGH
WOOD PICKET FENCE

LOT 16
92,219 SF
21171 AC

JOB NOTES

PROPERTY OWNER: KURTIS MILLER
PROPLRTY OWNER ADDRESS: 17214 DOCTOR BIRD RD
SANDY SPRING, MD 20860
HOME PHONE: 301=351-1104
OFFICE PHONE: 301-588~5048
CELL PHONE:
LOT NUMBER: 19
SUBDMSION NAME: NORWOOD €IMTES o VIRL-Cnvd-
MAP: J121
SUDMISION: 501
TAX ACCOUNT NUMBER: 03426514

ELECTION DISTRICT: 8
ZONING:
UTILITIES: PRIVATE WELL & SEPTIC

SITEPLAN

IR <y,

S -
o 25¢
@) QE:
© =58
2 BEE
© 883
Z 9%
1 ,‘Eoo:
o -
p—
N
Q
-
e
* N\ |:/s®
-~ o L~

PO BOX 1726
OLNEY, MARYLAND 20830

P: 301.624-2689
F: 301-560-2632

oste: (01/18/2010

scate: 1"=60’

Drawn; JEK

Job: TWWZOOQ—(N 13

Shest

1.0




|
SEPCOU CUND T T TONS:
- U . | s,
) DOWNGUY & ANCHOR)
k/{?CUSTOMER TO OBTAIN ALL RERMITS/PERMISSIONS REQUIRED BY OTHERS
/ ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. .
w2, ALL MATERIALS USED SHALL TO CONFORM TO PEPCO SPECIFICATIONS. N
s $p)
3. WORK TO BE DONE IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO PEPCO AND INSPECTED £5
BY PEPCO CONDUIT DEPARTMENT BEFORE ENCASEMENT OR BACKFILLING. | /
~ CALL ROSA DANIIELS 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE TO ARRANGE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. | /
/4. CONDUIT SHALL BE BUILT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PEPCO SPECIFICATION DRAWINGS |
NO. 6-1-480 AND CEO1.08.
,S:fSWEEPBENDS MUST HAVE |A RADIUS OF NOT LESS THAN 36”.
L"”"‘_{6‘;:-;INSTALL NYLON PULL LINES IN EACH DUCT FOR FUTURE CABLE INSTALLATION. Vs
/e‘
‘w7} NO MORE THAN 180° OF BENDS IN DUCT LINE. / ‘
“é, CONDUIT TO HAVE THREE FEET (3') OF COVER (TOP OF DUCT TO FINISHED GRADE)
%Ei CUSTOMER TQ BUILD,OWN AND MAINTAIN ALL STRUCTRAL FACILITIES ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
\/ I (j 1 PJ I T‘\( “A/xFD QQ;/ND PEPCO WORK CAN BE SCHEDULED UNTIL PEPCO RECEIVES THE FOLLOWING:
=" A) PAYMENT IN FULL FOR REQUESTED WORK S Ty
MO.CO.MAP BK.P.21,K-9 /
B) RECEIPT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY INSPECTION (TPF) FOR ELECTRICAL WORK ,
BEING PERFORMED BY CUSTOMER TO HISTORIC HOUSE AND THE RENOVATED Jé ROV T e
HOUSE IN REAR AT #17214 DOCTOR BIRD ROAD. / k
//
C) RECEIPT OF COPY OF THIS PLAN SIGNED BY THE RESPONSIBLE OWNER/ ENT PROPERTY /
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WR# 3305800 Proj. ID: | Customer: CustPh#. 301.351.1104
Date: 7/1/09 Reference WR: 83003750,3152960  |Address: #17214 DOCTOR BIRD ROAD
DsgnrName: PAUL LOISEL ~ |DesgnrPh.#: (301) 548-4322  |City: SANDY SPRING State: MARYLAND
CktName: N/A Ckt#: 15127 Description: REMOVE POLE LINE TO CLEAR FROM OTHER ’*
Protective Device Type: NA | PROPERTIES, INSTALL URD SERVICES TO 2-320A
Protective Device ID: NA Class of Senvice: 120/240 VOLT-1 PHASE-3 WIRE  |Scale: 1"=30' |
OH permits: NA UG permits: NA Jurisdiction: 4449 Tree:NA |WSSC: 09PSOO1 |Easement: VERIFY [ROW: NA
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